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July 5, 2021 
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Commission Secretary and Manager 
Regulatory Support 
British Columbia Utilities Commission 
Suite 410, 900 Howe Street 
Vancouver, BC V6Z 2N3 
 
Dear Mr. Wruck: 
 
RE: Project No. 1599190 

British Columbia Utilities Commission (BCUC or Commission) 
British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority (BC Hydro)  
Public Electric Vehicle Fast Charging Rate Application 

 

BC Hydro writes to submit Information Request No. 1 on the intervener evidence of 
Suncor Energy Inc., Exhibit C20-4: 

1. Can Suncor please confirm that they are an exempt utility, as the term is used in 
Commission Order No. G-66-19 in respect of the British Columbia Utilities 
Commission Inquiry into the Regulation of Electric Vehicle Charging Service? 

2. Can Suncor please confirm whether they provide electric vehicle fast charging 
services in the municipalities or regions of  British Columbia that are also served by 
other exempt and municipal electric vehicle fast charging service providers (that are 
not for the purposes of at home or at work charging)? 

3. To the best of Suncor’s knowledge, how many other exempt and municipal providers 
of electric vehicle fast charging services (that are not for the purposes of at home or 
at work charging) operate in the municipalities or regions of  British Columbia where 
Suncor provides electric vehicle fast charging services and what are the names of 
these other providers? 

4. To the best of Suncor’s knowledge, what are the rates charged by other exempt and 
municipal providers of electric vehicle fast charging services (that are not for the 
purposes of at home or at work charging) that operate in the municipalities or 
regions of British Columbia where Suncor provides electric vehicle fast charging 
services? 

5. Can Suncor please define the expression “loss leader” (in economic terms)? 

6. Can Suncor pelase define the expression “economic rent” (in economic terms)? 
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For further information, please contact Anthea Jubb at 604-623-3545 or by email at 
bchydroregulatorygroup@bchydro.com. 

Yours sincerely, 

 
 Chris Sandve 

Chief Regulatory Officer 
 
ms/tl 
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